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lM!S(&!SU>Plj8lG) 
Mr. David Catanach 
O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
Post O f f i c e Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 8750 1 

SEP -5 3989 

OIL CONSERVATION f j y 
SANTA FE 

Re: Marathon O i l Company 
Downhole Commingling 
NMOCD Case No. 97 3 3 

Dear Mr. Catanach: 

At the hearing held on August 23, 198 9 f o r the above-
referenced case, the c e r t i f i c a t e of m a i l i n g t h a t I submitted 
to you as E x h i b i t 6 d i d not have attached to i t the proof of 
m a i l i n g of n o t i c e t o Southern Union E x p l o r a t i o n or Meridian 
O i l Inc. Please f i n d an o r i g i n a l of the corrected c e r t i f i ­
cate which i s now complete and confirms sending of the 
proper n o t i c e t o a l l p a r t i e s . 

Very t r u l y yours, 

WTK/rs 
End . 

Larry Garcia, Esq. - Marathon O i l Company 


